
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
Hi [Redacted] 

To confirm I am happy with the wording - as per ANPR consultation SCAS supports the 
introduction of ANPR camera's as this allows unobstructed movements around Oxford city whilst 
still supporting the concept of LTN's. 

Thanks. 

With regards, 

[Redacted] 

South Central Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
[Redacted] 

From: [Redacted] 
Sent: 04 September 2023 11:38 AM 
To: [Redacted] 
Cc: [Redacted] 

Subject: RE: Emergency Services East Oxford TRO consultation 

Hi [Redacted], 

Please find below a summary of your feedback in the meeting today, please 
advise if this is accurate and then I will share it with the research company to 
summarise in our consultation report. Can you let me know by close of play today? 

SCAS – happy to support the project; see health and wellbeing benefits; value ongoing 
engagement; meet regularly with OCC and relevant councillors. 

Kind regards 

[Redacted] 




